

Jerry Brim

| 432-254-6564 | jbrim@vpeinc.com |

Expertise

Mr. Brim is an accomplished leader in the oil and gas pipeline industry. He has worked in the industry since 1979 and is a proven Operations and Construction Manager. Mr. Brim is a specialist on the topics of project management, pipeline construction, welding and operations optimization. As a Supervisor and Manager for Mobil, ExxonMobil, LDH Energy and Energy Transfer, Mr. Brim has a proven track record of accomplishments in the completion of numerous projects within safety and budgetary constraints. He is an expert in DOT and Railroad Commission requirements and highly effective in communication and interpersonal skills.

- Vast knowledge of oil and gas operations, design, construction, planning, welding, measurement, hydrostatic testing, smart pigging and spill remediation specific to cross-country pipelines, pumping stations and transportation related facilities.
- Extensive leadership experience with technical personnel commissioning and project management.

Education

Certificate – Basic and Advanced Welding Technology, Texas State Technical College, Waco, TX	1975
Associate’s Degree - Technical Drafting and Engineering Graphics, Texas State Technical College, Waco, TX	1972

Professional Experience

- | | |
|--|----------------|
| Consultant, Vanderpool Pipeline Engineers Inc. | 2013 - Present |
| <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Construction Management: On-site advising and consulting for construction and start-up of client’s pipeline in Idaho. • Hydrotest Inspector: Responsible for the supervision and documentation associated with hydrotests. Ran the calculations during the hydro and certified or rejected the hydro test. If the test was certifiable, responsible for completing a hydrotest folder containing all client and DOT requirements. | |
| Manager of Pipeline Operations, Energy Transfer Partners | 2011 – 2013 |
| <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Managed approximately 1,800 miles of pipeline with multiple Main Line Pump Stations and Main Line Compressor Stations. Managed 22 full time employees and numerous independent multi-million dollar budgets all within safety and budgetary constraints. Increase daily thru put on each of the systems involved, NGL, Crude and Natural Gas. | |
| Manager of Pipeline Operations, LDH Energy | 2004 – 2011 |
| <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Managed approximately 1,400 miles of pipeline, 7 Main Line Pump Stations, 4 Main Line Compressor Stations, 18 employees and 4 independent multi-million dollar budgets all within safety and budgetary constraints. Increased thru put of the system approximately 90,000 bbl/day. | |
| Construction Manager, ExxonMobil Pipeline and Mobil Pipeline Companies | 1987 – 2004 |
| <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Managed all construction activities and leak mitigation on approximately 900 miles of NGL and approximately 1,500 of crude oil pipelines with 12 employees and numerous contractors. Completed numerous pipeline integrity projects, significantly reducing leaks in West Texas and managed special teams that performed smart pig runs. Served as Project Manager on three crude oil and NGL pipeline lays simultaneously in West Texas. | |
| Company Pipeline Welder, Mobil Pipeline Company | 1980 – 1987 |
| <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Obtained and updated maximum qualifications as a welder and performed those duties consistently. Inspected on numerous new construction projects domestic, offshore and internationally. Performed pipeline welding on main line systems as well as crude oil gathering systems. Tested other welders and instructed a welding school for contractors in Boston, Massachusetts. | |

Jerry Brim

Pipeliner, Mobil Pipeline Company

1979 – 1980

- Performed many duties in this position from gauging activities to clean up and crude oil leak mitigation activities. Performed tank construction and repair and pipeline construction and repair.
-

Licensing, Certifications and Specialized Training

- 36 Years of Company sponsored training in Safety, Environmental, Regulatory, Nondestructive Testing, Incident command, Emergency Release Response and multiple other training topics.